Tender Questionnaire – Greatness Recreation Ground Play Area
Tenderer Questionnaire

Greatness Recreation Ground: 
Designing and Installing Outdoor Gym Equipment
  

	Project Name:



A copy of this must be returned as part of your tender submission either by hard copy to
Sevenoaks Town Council
Council Offices
Bradbourne Vale Road
Sevenoaks
Kent TN13 3QG 







Or email to rfo@sevenoakstown.gov.uk 












Section A: 
	Name of Applicant 
(Please Insert) 
	



This document must be completed in its entirety.

Section B:
Applicant Organisation Details
The Questions in this section are designed to ensure the Council know exactly with whom they may be entering into a contract 
	B1
	API Membership (Pass/Fail Section)

	1.1
	Please confirm whether you company is registered with the API (Association of Play Industries) 
	Yes/No

	
	If you answer Yes, please provide details including membership number and expiry dates. No will result in removal from the evaluation process. 



	
	Details enclosed?
	Yes/No




	
B2
	Details of Applicant

	2.1
	Details of contracting organisation

	
	State if sole trader, partnership, private limited company, public limited company or if other, please specify
	








	
	Registered name
	

	
	Registered office 
	











	
	Registration number
	

	2.2
	VAT Registration 

	
	VAT Registration number
	

	2.3
	Contact details of individual completing this application with whom we may correspond

	
	Name
	

	
	Firm
	

	
	Position in firm
	

	
	Telephone number
	

	
	E-mail address
	

	
	Address for correspondence
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	Details enclosed?
	Yes/No










Section C: 
Financial & Insurance Information
	C1
	Insurance Details

	1.1
	Public Liability Insurance 

	
	Please confirm that you hold a minimum of £10,000,000 Public Liability Insurance on a per occurrence/event basis.
	Yes/No

	
	Insurance Company 
	

	
	Date policy taken out
	

	
	Expiry date of the policy
	

	
	Policy number/reference
	

	
	Conditions/Exceptions that apply to the policy
	

	
	Copy of Public Liability Insurance certificate enclosed  
	Yes/No

	1.2
	Employer’s Liability Insurance 

	
	Please confirm that you hold a minimum of £10,000,000 Employer’s Liability Insurance on a per occurrence/event basis.
	Yes/No

	
	Name of Insurance Company
	

	
	Date policy taken out
	

	
	Expiry date of the policy
	

	
	Policy number/reference
	

	
	Conditions/Exceptions that apply to the policy
	

	
	Copy of Employer’s Liability Insurance certificate and schedule enclosed  
	Yes/No






	C2.
	Financial Details

	2.1
	Accounts

	
	Please provide details of Annual Turnover and Profit or (Loss) in the last 3 years.
Also provide copies of your last 3 years audited accounts. 
If audited accounts are not available, please provide copies of your management accounts
(If exact figures are not available, please provide your best estimate of the figures required)

Please provide copies of the accounts enclosed



	
	Accounting Year ending
	Turnover
	Gross Profit (Loss)
	Net Surplus (Deficit) 
	Net Assets

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
















Section D: 
Claims & Contract Terminations/Deductions
	D1
	Outstanding Claims / County Court Judgements

	1.1
	Do you have any outstanding claims, litigations, or judgements against your organisation?
	Yes/No

	1.2
	If YES, please provide further details.

	
	Response:

















	D2
	Contract Terminations/Deductions

	2.1
	Please give details of all similar contracts in the last 3 years which have been terminated early giving the name of the client company/authority, the date of termination and the reasons for termination.

	
	Response:



















Section E: 
Health & Safety and Equal Opportunities

	E1
	Health & Safety at Work

	1.1

	Does your organisation have a formal health and safety policy or statement?
	Yes/No

	
	Please enclose a copy (this will be evaluated) 
	
	Yes/No

	1.2
	Do you have any external accreditations such as ISO 14001 or external health and safety accreditations, such as CHAS (Contractors Health and Safety Assessment Scheme), or EU equivalent

	
Yes/No




	1.3
	If YES to 1.2 please supply the following details as well as a copy of any certificates.

	
	Accrediting Organisation:
	

	
	Reference No:
	

	
	Date accreditation expires or is to be renewed:
	

	
	Please enclose a copy
	Copy enclosed
	Yes/No

	1.4
	Has your company been served with an enforcement notice or been prosecuted in the past 3 years for breaches of health and safety legislation?
	Yes/No

	1.5
	If YES to 1.4 please give details of the prosecution or notice (and what measures you have taken to ensure the issue(s) will not re-occur).

	
	Response:


	1.6
	Do you routinely carry out Risk Assessments?
	Yes/No

	1.7
	If YES to 1.6 please state what will be assessed for this project. 
(At certain times, the Contracting Authority may request copies of risk assessments, safe working procedure, or safety method statements.)

	
		Response:

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	




	1.8
	Does your company monitor:

	
	(a) Accidents
	Yes/No

	
	(b) Ill health caused by work
	Yes/No

	
	(c) Health & Safety Performance
	Yes/No

	1.9
	Please state how many accidents have been reported to your Enforcing Authority under RIDDOR (The Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences Regulations) (or EU equivalent) in the last 3 years for employees, sub-contractors (SC) and members of the public (MoP).  

	
	
	E
	SC
	MoP

	
	Number of accidents reported under RIDDOR from
1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021
	
	
	

	
	Number of accidents reported under RIDDOR from
1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022
	
	
	

	
	Number of accidents reported under RIDDOR from
1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023
	
	
	

	
	Total number of accidents reported under RIDDOR in 3 years
	
	
	

	
	Please indicate your Accident Incident Rate (AIR) for the following periods:

AIR =   Number of Employee Accidents multiplied by 1000
Divided by the Number of Employees

	
	1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023
	

	
	1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024
	

	
	1 April 2024 to 31 March 2025
	

	1.10
	Do you use key sub-contractors to undertake work on contracts of this nature?
	Yes/No

	1.11
	If YES to 1.10 please give details of who your key sub-contractors are and what work areas, they deliver and how do you ensure they are competent. 

	
	Response:











Section F: 
Climate Change
In 2019 the council stating that addressing climate change was its number one priority
and has resolved towards being carbon neutral. The council is keen to understand how
its contractors will help deliver this objective

	F1
	Carbon Efficiency
Max 500 words for section F1.1 & F2.1

	1.1
	What is your company’s approach to being more carbon efficient and how does this impact on you developing this tender.

	
	Response:
























	F2
	Carbon Efficiency

	2.1
	What is the carbon footprint of meeting this tender in terms of travel to site and construction footprint. 

	
	Response:














	F3
	Climate Change 

	3.1
	With regards the council working towards reducing carbon please explain how you feel this project will assist with this if at all.    

	
	Response:























	F4.1
	Please identify any recycled and reusable materials to be used within your outdoor gym design. 

	
	Response:









Section G:
Contract Specific Questions
	G1
	Contract Experience 
Max 500 words for each of sections G1.1, G1.2 & G1.3

	1.1
	· Please provide details of two similar projects you have completed.

	
	Response: 

TABLE 1
REFERENCE CONTRACTS

	Contract Details

	
	1
	2
	3

	Name of client authority/company 
and contact details

	
	
	

	Scope of works and services


	
	
	

	Contract value (£)



	
	
	

	Contract length (weeks)


	
	
	












	1.2
	Inclusivity

Explain how this outdoor gym design provides a combination of experiences accessible to all regardless of ability or background including wheelchair level equipment 

	
	Response:










































	G2
	Gym Value 
Max 500 words for each of sections G1.1, G1.2 & G1.3

	
2.1

	Equipment durability 
Please describe how the materials and construction of the play equipment meet our requirements for durability, vandal resistance and ease of maintenance. To include details on graffiti removal, likelihood of damage in the event of an arson attack. Please provide an estimate for the life expectancy of the outdoor gym

	
	Response:

	2.2
	Please explain how this outdoor gym design will hold the attention of users looking for challenge and excitement.

	
	Response:




	G3
	Contract Mobilisation Experience
Max 1000 words for this section 

	3.1

















	Please provide details of how you intend to address any concerns from residents regarding the project on the residents in the nearby area.  

	
	Response:


	3.2
	Please provide timescale details for the delivery of this project 


	
	Response:







	3.3
	After sales 
Please provide details of your after sales service including the level of guarantees/warranties on labour. 

	
	Response:












	3.4
	Site Security 
Please provide details of how you intend to keep the site secure during the construction period and how machinery will be kept secure. 

	
	Response:















	G4
	Management Systems
Max 1000 words for this section

	4.1
	Requirement: 

Please describe your organisation’s typical arrangements for effective management of Health & Safety in construction contracts including:

· Management leadership and commitment
· Hazard identification, assessment and control
· Site inspection
· Worker competency and training.
· Worker engagement and involvement.
· Incident reporting and Investigation
· Setting performance targets and monitoring performance


	
	Response: 











	4.2
	Requirement: Routine Health & Safety
Please provide the following
· Method Statements for the construction of this Wheeled Sports track 
· General Risk Assessments
· Health and Safety Policy (where it applies)
· Certificate of Public Liability insurance 






	G5
	Public Reputation & Added Value
Max 1000 words for this section 

	5.1
	Requirement: Understanding of the importance of representing the Council to the public

Please provide examples of 

· Steps the Applicant has taken to uphold the good reputation of the client and previous/existing clients in the eyes of the public
· How personnel are trained in customer contact
· Branding: avoiding issues being laid at the Client’s door
· Localism: providing services that are responsive to community needs 
· How complaints are dealt with 
· How specific public interaction problems that have arisen have been dealt with


	
	Response: 







	5.2
	Requirement: Approach to Working on Public Recreation Grounds. 
Please provide details on your organisation’s approach to working on public Open Spaces. 

	
	Response: 














Documents included checklist 
	Required Document
	Tick

	Completed Questionnaire
	

	Method Statements 
	

	Risk Assessments
	

	Health and Safety policy
	

	Certificate of Public Liability Insurance
	

	References
	

	Quotation Form 
	



Declaration
I understand that the responses I have given are to be used as a basis for selection of organisations in this tender process and verify that all the information provided is true and accurate.

	Signed ………………………………….
	Name 

	Designation  
	Date

	Organisation
	

	Address
	

	Tel no
	
	email 
	

	Fax no
	
	Website
	














2

